STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
August 15, 2018

Eric Dahl

Transcend Wireless

10 Industrial Avenue
Mahwah, NJ 07430

RE: EM-SPRINT-095-180801 — Sprint Spectrum, LP notice of intent to modify an existing
telecommunications facility located at 26 Washington Street, New London, Connecticut.

Dear Mr. Dahl:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your cotrespondence of August 14, 2018
submitted in re

sponse to the Council’s August 2, 2018 notification of an incomplete request for exempt
modification with tegard to the above-referenced matter.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,
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elanie A. Bachman

Executive Director
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Robidoux, Evan
L \

From: Dahl, Eric <edahl@transcendwireless.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: Re: Council Incomplete letter for EM-SPRINT—095—180801-WashingtonSt-NewLondon
Attachments: Zoning - UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1 CTO3XC103.pdf; Prop owner

(SNET) - UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1 CTO3XC103.pdf; Mayor- UPS
Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1 CT03XC103.pdf; Frontier - UPS Delivery
Notification, Reference Number 1 CT03XC103.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached please confirmation of delivery of the notice of exempt modification to the mayor's office, zoning
department, property owner (SNET), and the tower owner (Frontier).

* Thank you.

On Mon, Aug 6, 2018 at 3:38 PM, Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.cov> wrote:
Please see the attached correspondence. |
Evan Robidoux
Clerk Typist
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Eric Dahl
860-227-1975



Transcend Wireless Mail - UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1: CT03XC103 8/14/18, 11:33 AM

Trﬂn!tend_lﬁmh!s Dahl, Eric <edahI@transcendwireless.com>

UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1: CT03XC103

UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com> Mon, Aug 13, 2018 at 11 :57 AM

To: edahl@transcendwireless.com

Your package has been delivered.,

Delivery Date: Monday, 08/13/2018
Delivery Time: 10:51 AM

At the request of TRANSCEND WIRELESS this notice alerts you that the status of the shipment listed below

https://mail.googIe.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=

has changed.
Shipment Detail
Tracking Number-: 1ZV257420398401555
Real Estate Services
Frontier Communications
Ship To: 805 CENTRAL EXPY S
ALLEN, TX 75013
us
UPS Service: UPS GROUND
Number of Packages: 1
Weight: 0.5 LBS
Delivery Location: FRONT DESK
FRIAR
Reference Number 1: CT03XC103

€94e088415&jsver=8VpSEONUID. . -06_p4&view=pt&msg=1653401a28851 8aB&search=inbox&siml=1653401a28851 8a8
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Transcend Wireless Mail - UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1: CT03XC103 8/14/18, 11:34 AM

rranscendum:s Dahl, Eric <edahl@transcendwireless.com>

UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1: CT03XC103

UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com> Wed, Aug 8, 2018 at 3:03 PM
To: edahl@transcendwireless.com

Your package has been delivered.

Delivery Date: Wednesday, 08/08/2018
Delivery Time: 02:55 pM

At the request of TRANSCEND WIRELESS this notice alerts you that the status of the shipment listed below
has changed.

Shipment Detail
Tracking Number: 1ZV257420399131523
Mayor Michael Passero
City of New London
Ship To: 181 STATE ST
NEW LONDON, CT 06320
us
UPS Service: UPS GROUND
Number of Packages: 1
Weight: ' 0.5LBS
Delivery Location: MAIL ROOM
REYES
Reference Number 1: CT03XC103

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O/?ui=2&ik=c94e088415&jsver=8Vp8EONUfD...iew=pt&msg=1 651aect ced34205&search=inbox&dsqt=1&siml=1651aec1ced34205 Page 1 of 2



Transcend Wireless Mail - UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1: CT03XC103 8/14/18, 11:35 AM

l'ran!cend»l_ﬂ'r!h!! Dahl, Eric <edahi@transcendwireless.com>

T T T B N T e e e T e

UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1: CT03XC103

UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com> Wed, Aug 8, 2018 at 10:33 AM
To: edahl@transcendwireless.com

Your package has been delivered.

Delivery Date: Wednesday, 08/08/2018
Delivery Time: 10:28 AM

At the request of TRANSCEND WIRELESS this notice alerts you that the status of the shipment listed below
has changed.

Shipment Detail
Tracking Number: 1ZV257420395291546
Southern New England Tel Co
Ship Tor 401 MERRITT 7
ip To: NORWALK, CT 06851
us
UPS Service: UPS GROUND
Number of Packages: 1
Weight: 0.5 LBS
Delivery Location: FRONT DESK
MARK
Reference Number 1: CT03XC103

https://maiI.googIe.com/mail/u/O/?ui=2&ik=cg4e08841 5&jsver=8Vp8EONUTDM.. .. 9.06_p4&view=pt&msg=1651 9f4bfagoffaagsearch=inbox&simi=1651 9f4bfa99ffaa Page 1 of 2



Transcend Wireless Mail - UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1: CTO3XC103 8/14/18, 11:35 AM

Tran!cendll'ﬁ!lesg Dahl, Eric <edahi@transcendwireless.com>

UPS Delivery Notification, Reference Number 1: CT03XC103

UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com> Wed, Aug 8, 2018 at 3:03 PM
To; edahi@transcendwireless.com

Your package has been delivered.

Delivery Date: Wednesday, 08/08/2018
Delivery Time: 02:55 PM

At the request of TRANSCEND WIRELESS this notice alerts you that the status of the shipment listed below
has changed.

Shipment Detail

Tracking Number: 12V257420397201531

Tammy Daugherty
City of New London

Ship To: 181 STATE ST
NEW LONDON, CT 06320
us

UPS Service: UPS GROUND

Number of Packages: 1

Weight: 0.5 LBS

Delivery Location: MAIL ROOM
REYES

Reference Number 1: CT03XC103

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=c94e08841 5&jsver=8Vp8EONUD.. -06_p4&view=pt&msg=1651aec1716d82788&search=inbox&siml=1651aec171 6d8278 Page 1 of 2



